
February 2k, I960 

Mr. A. F. Holland 
Caulkins Oil Coapany 
1130 First National Bank Bldg. 
Denver, 2, Colorado 

Re« Caulkins Oil Co. Sanchez No. 1 
NW NW Sec. 2ii-26N-6W 
Bio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Holland; 

Referring to your letter of February 12, I960 requesting permission 
to complete the above Pictured Cliffs Veil as a Dakota Well in an 
unorthodox location, please be advised that we refuse our permission 
to do this, particularly in view of the fact that in Section Hi you 
have apparently completed a Dakota Well in the northeast cor-.**- vhieh, 
with the above Well, would not give any rhyme or reason to the pattern 
for Dakota development. 

lours very truly, 

BROOKHAVEN OIL COMPANY 

Thos. B. Scott, Jr. 
President 
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' /cot New Mexico Oil & Gas Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 


